COAL CITY
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
Monday, March 25, 2024
7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting 03/13/2024
Budget Mtgs. 03/11/24, 03/18/24, 03/21/24

4. Approval of Warrant List
5. Public Comment
6. Commendation of Patrol Officer Connor Goron

7. Proclamation for Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness and Requests to allow
two events in Campbell Park - Coal City Junior Women’s Club

8. Ordinance 24-07 Map Amendment at 833/835/837 E. First St.

9. Ordinance 24-08 Granting Variance for a Multi-Family Unit at
833/835/837 E. First St.

10.0rdinance 24-09 Tax Abatement on General Obligation Bonds for
Tax Levy 2023




11.0rdinance 24-10 Approve Annual Municipal Budget for the
Fiscal Year 2024/2025

12.Authorize Maintenance Director to Sign into 1 year Contract with lllinois
Department of Central Management Services for Rock Salt

13.Approval of Bid for the Demo and Removal of 425 and 435 S. Broadway Homes
14.Approval of Sanitary Treatment Piping Replacement

15.Payment Request #1 for Brandt Excavating for Carbon, Elm & Spring Water Main
Replacement

16.Report of Mayor

17.Report of Trustees B. Mincey
S. Beach
T. Bradley
P. Noffsinger
D. Greggain
D. Togliatti
18.Report of Village Clerk
19.Report of Village Attorney
20.Report of Village Engineer

21.Report of Village Chief of Police
e Community Foundation Grant Awarded

22.Report of Village Administrator

23.Adjourn

COAL CITY VILLAGE HALL, 515 SOUTH BROADWAY, COAL CITY, ILLINOIS 60416



Proclamadion

WHEREAS, Nearly 100,000 children in Illinois are reported as
abused or neglected every year; and

WHEREAS, Child abuse prevention is a community
responsibility and finding solutions depends on involvement
among all people; and

WHEREAS, Communities must make every effort to promote
programs that benefit children and their families;

WHEREAS, Effective child abuse prevention programs
succeed because of partnerships among agencies, schools,
religious organizations, law enforcement agencies, and the
business community; and

WHEREAS, everyone in the community should become more
aware of child abuse prevention and consider helping parents
raise their children in a safe, nurturing environment;

NOW, THEREFORE, I David A. Spesia, Mayor do hereby
proclaim the month of April 2024 to be Child Abuse
Prevention Month in Coal City, Illinois, and urge all citizens to
work together to help reduce child abuse and neglect
significantly in years to come.

Dated this 1st of April, 2024.

David A. Spesia
Mayor of Coal City, illinois



¢ IL Coal Ef,!

‘.,‘.’\f:fﬁwﬂmw,]"
&)

5
U

GIFWC IL Coal City Junior Woman’s Club

£L1951

March 20 2024

Dear Village of Coal City:

The GFWC lllinois Coal City Junior Woman'’s Club is seeking approval of the use of Campbell
Memorial Park for two events we are planning.

The first is asking permission to “plant” pinwheels in Campbell Memorial Park for the month of
April, as Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness month. The blue pinwheels are the symbol of
childhood innocence and are nationally known to symbolize April as Child Abuse Prevention and
Awareness month.

We plan to plant the pinwheels on April 5 at 5pm and will retrieve them by April 30t. If your
maintenance facility needs them moved to mow grass or whatever, please have them contact
me so | can pull the pinwheels up so we may reuse them next year. Please do not throw the
pinwheels away.

| have attached, with this letter, a proclamation for the mayor’s consideration in hopes that he
will sign. You may scan and email it back to me after he signs it or | can come to the Village Hall
to pick it up.

The second request of using the park is for our First Annual Spring Market to be held on
Sunday, May 5th from 12-4pm. The success of our Kriskindle Market last November has
sparked us to do a similar event in the spring as well. As with the Kindle Market, we will have
vendors positioned in the park, have food/beverage trucks, and have entertainment in the
gazebo. We already have vendors very interested in participating. This event will take place
rain or shine. We will need use of the concession stand to sell drinks and packaged treats.

We truly appreciate all the support you have given our club with our activities and our projects
that involve the community so we can better bring the community together.

Sincerely,
Cherie Sieger, President
GFWC IL Coal City Junior Woman's Club

cheriegfwc@gmail.com
773-259-3403



MEMO

TO: Mayor Spesia and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: March 25, 2024
RE: REZONING FOR MULTI-FAMILY UNIT AT WEST END OF E. FIRST
STREET

Craig Van Duyne, who currently owns an oddly shaped former railroad siding parcel at the west
end of E. First Street across the street from an existing 3-unit building at 845-865 E. First Street,
is attempting to acquire a rear portion of Lot1 of the O’Reilly’s commercial lot that has not and
is not planned to be utilized for commercial development now or in the future. With the newly
acquired portion of property, Mr. Van Duyne wishes to consolidate the new pottion of land with
his existing portion, identified as PIN #06-35-461-016, to accommodate the development of a 3-
unit multifamily dwelling across form the existing 3-unit building on the west side of E. First
Street (which is to be paved after some drainage work to be conducted by the Public Works
staff).

The attached ordinance is the result of a positive recommendation that came from the Zoning
Board of Appeals at its January 15" meeting. The map amendment was recommended 4-3, but
the amendment was being considered alongside variances for the construction of the 3-unit on
Van Dune’s consolidated property. The petitioner’s requests for development was split into two
motions — the first regarding the map amendment, which received a positive recommendation
and the second regarding the necessary variances which was denied. At the next meeting of the
Village Board on January 24%, an ordinance considering the necessary variances was considered
and denied. Mr. Van Duyne requested that he be allowed to submit another request for variances
prior to the Board considering the Map Amendment. That consideration was provided at the
March 18% Meeting and is the subject of the next ordinance on the agenda.

As far as the opposing views regarding the map amendment dating back to the January 15t
public hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals, those in opposition would prefer the parcel
remain commetcial to be retained for future development. However, there are easements
regarding the parcel, which naturally divide this property that shall never allow a structure to be
built on the 16.5” that align with the east/west alley directly adjacent to the east and behind the
O’Reilly’s building. A vote in support of this ordinance is a vote that aligns with the majority of
the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Granting a Map Amendment at 833, 835 & 837 E. First Street.

Méritz\planning and zonlng\Recommendation for 833-837 E First Street VanDuyne Map Amendment to RM-1




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NO.

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A ZONING AMENDMENT FOR THE MULTI-FAMILY
REDEVELOPMENT AT 833, 835 & 837 E. FIRST STREET

DAVID SPESIA, President
ALEXIS STONE, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
TIMOTHY BRADLEY
DAN GREGGAIN
BILL MINCEY
PAMELA NOFFSINGER
DAVID TOGLIATTI
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City
on , 2024

Mfritz\planning and zoning\ Van Duyne 3-unit multi-family Ordinance, 833, 835, 837 E First Street



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A ZONING AMENDMENT FOR THE MULTI-FAMILY
REDEVELOPMENT AT 833, 835 & 837 E. FIRST STREET

WHEREAS, an application for a zoning map amendment provided in Section 156-270 of the
Village of Coal City Zoning Code (“Zoning Code™) was filed by the property owner and agent of an
additional portion to be consolidated, Craig Van Duyne (“Applicant”), on November 28, 2023 to
amend the current C-3 zoning of the property to RM-1 Low Density Multi-Family Residential
District; and

WHEREAS, Section Table 4 within the zoning code establishes certain minimum design
standards for RM-1 zoning; and

WHEREAS, Applicant seeks approval for a map amendment to allow the construction of
multi-family dwelling units on the newly consolidated property; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was properly noticed and duly held on January 2, 2024 at
which time that matter was continued until the next meeting of January 15, 2024; and

WHERERAS, following discussion of the map amendment a majority of the Zoning Board
of Appeals members voted to positively recommend the requested zoning map amendment; and

WHEREAS, Section 156.270 permits the Village Board to approve variations from the
Zoning Code; and the Village Board of Trustees and the President of the Village of Coal City believe
it is in the best interests of the Village to grant the requested variances.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated into and
made a part of this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

Section 2.  Findings of Fact. The Board of Trustees finds as follows concerning the Map
Amendment for 833, 835 & 837 E. First Street:

A. Compatible with Use or Zoning of Environs. The existing utilization across the
street from this newly created consolidated property is compatible since it has hosted a 3-
unit multi-family complex for at least two decades. The requested zoning of the property
is more compatible than its current commercial classification.

Miritzyplanning and zoningh Van Duyne 3-unit multi-family Ordinance, 833, 835, 837 E First Street



B. Supported by Trend of Development. The former C-3 zoning of this portion of
property is not supported by the trend of development due to the recent investment by a
national franchise to build its improvement with a depth along Division that allowed the
portion to be conveyed to the Applicant to be consolidated with an existing portion of
RM-1 land previously acquired by the Applicant and located directly from a successful
multi-family dwelling unit across First Street.

C. Consistent with Comprehensive Plan Objectives. Offering diverse, affordable
housing is stated as an objective within the residential development pottion of the
Village’s “Coal City 2035 Comprehensive Plan; this rezoning assists in meeting this
need to include infill locations.

D. Furthers Public Interest. This development shall accommodate a lower intensity
utilization to accommodate the adjacent residentially-zoned area along E. First Street
behind the Division Street commercial frontage.

Section 3. Description of the Property. The property is located at the west end of E. First
Street, across from 845 — 865 E. Fixst Street to include the consolidation of the property identified as
PIN# 06-35-461-016 along with a portion of land to be acquired from 6S ORLY that is that portion
of existing PIN# 06-35-483-002 described as:

That part of Lotl of ORLY Route 113 Subdivision, being a subdivision of part of the
southeast quarter of Section35, Township 33 north, Range 8 east of the 3™ principal
meridian, according to the plat thereof recorded June 20, 2022 as Document # 613880
described as follows: beginning at the most northeasterly corner of said Lot 1, thence
’ southwesterly 71.41 feet along a curve to the left, having a radius of 1,423.62 feet and a
chord bearing and distance of south 56 degrees 46 minutes 46 seconds west 71.40 feet, along
the northerly line of said Lot 1 to the westerly line of said Lot 1; thence south 01 degree 08
minutes 07 seconds east 123.38 feet, along said westerly line of Lot 1; thence north 88
degrees 22 minutes 42 second east 60.50 feet, to the northeasterly line of said Lot 1; thence
north 01 degree 08 minutes 07 seconds west 160.79 feet, along said northeasterly line of Lot
1, to the point of beginning, all in Grundy County IL and containing .197 acres more or less.

Section 4. Public Hearing. Following due and timely notice via an advertisement on
December 13, 2023 in the Coal City Courant, the certified mailing of notice to abutting property
owners, and the posting of a sign on the Property in accordance with Section 156-30 of the Village
Code, a public hearing was held by the Zoning Board of Appeals on January 2, 2024, extended until
its next meeting of January 15, 2024, at which time the Board recommended the petition for approval
by the Board of Trustees.

Section 5. Map Amendment. The property shall be rezoned from its current C-3
Community Commercial District to RM-1 Low Density Multi-Family Residential District.

Miritz\planning and zoning\ Van Duyne 3-unit mubti-family Ordinance, 833, 835, 837 E First Street




AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A ZONING AMENDMENT FOR THE MULTI-FAMILY
REDEVELOPMENT AT 833, 835 & 837 L. FIRST STREET

Section 6. Severability. In the event a court of competent jurisdiction finds this
ordinance or any provision hereof to be invalid or unenforceable as applied, such finding shall not
affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance and the application thereof to the
greatest extent permitted by law.

Section 7. Repeal and Savings Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall affect any
rights, actions, or causes of action which shall bave acerued to the Village of Coal City prior to the
effective date of this ordinance.

Section 8. Effectiveness. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after
passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

SO ORDAINED this day of , 2024, at Coal City,
Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

David A. Spesia, President

Attest:

Alexis Stone, Clerk

Mifritziplanning and zoningh Van Duyne 3-unit multi-family Ordinance, 833, 835, 837 E First Street



e’

COAL CITY ZONING APPLICATION

Owmets name or beneficiary of land trust: 6"‘““’2,": ,L/"’M ij?‘ e
Address: 955 S | SanpsmAe D1 erteodBhone number:_ (2 -5Y2 % 56y

"/Atl

Owner represented by: Self orney

Contract purchaser, | . Other agent
Agents name ' Pﬁone number;
Address:

Existing zoning: fM -/ #C 3 Use of surrounding properties: North KM - South_. @ 3
Egst 125 42 West QZ’)

What zoning change or vatiance: (specify) ipew Heon o [ / nf- QGQm\rej £ rensn

Ay [ O Sé’—sﬂ'a_z,g Cou e n.uz st Mwa.
E/u?/‘ F"égcrj?n ﬁ—fu’ld ,j’me,&/mc uﬂ‘—,'f‘

To allow what use Mo l&d - thfuf ljwa,[‘(c\njg , L/-ﬂu}fia:“f‘

. — LiLbi o2 |
Tax number of subject property:  H& ~%S »;@?%mi J“mr-f-'fcw of @6”35‘“‘4/33’"0@2’

Common address of property; ?5%/ D) T/ RD7 / ¥37 &, Lirst S

Parcel dimensions: /f‘r‘ea‘, L(,/ G~ ' Lot area (sq. ft.) /3 ‘ 290 5 3 . 7041“
Street frontage [ 65 ! o :

Ois
Legal descnp’aon PHU‘# O6-38- % Iyl ou, Hot, 35~ 52~ 0T a#ﬁc/,@/

cc'm[ brene  Copne— 5{;;‘0( Outht A,gec:ﬁ.‘w\ 35 -22-&




‘T addition, the applicant must comply with the ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF
COAL CITY, adopted June 1, 1989, Chapter II; sections A-through F available for review st the Village

Clerks office. Also attached to the application are tables 1,2 and 3 for the applicant’s-tefetence.

**************#*********************************#************ﬂ*#ﬁ*#*ﬂ***************#

1, (we) certify that all of the above statements: and the statements containied in any papers or plans

submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knov\?lbtdge"aﬂd belief.

/’ V\ ﬂ;j)? _%‘;’\ DW’—’—' , being first duly sworn, on cuith deposes and says,
Applicant’s Name - |

{hat all 6f the above statements and the Statemerits contained in the documents submitted hetewith are

-frue.

Subseribodbond swoprheloronio aithls./ P oyt / LUAQU, of o0 S
///// A Jf(// }WU \/L%"‘?A‘ e

RS

OFFICIAL SEAL
AMANDA M. REYELTS
siNotampRablick Sldte of lllinols
My Cominission Expires 01- 14-2026

- Notary Public (Seal) :  Signature of Owne

****#****#***********************##**********#******#**************:

You may attach addmonpl pages, if needed, to support the do cumentatxon of application.

Please note the number “o__f.‘pggeg -Ia_tta‘ehgd. (:;\

C(osernion FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

*"‘Case fnumber Z \Q o ?D_—l LD . TLiocation of hearing

| Filing date LL-DSR - ’A?) - Village Hall
poingdse L= = 515 South Broadway
Filing foo s 200 | Cod ity Tinois
P ) Hearing time q?m d



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

R=142362
L=71.41

PIN:6-35-461
OWNER-STE\
OANEL, EAR

i, e

C=71.40' . ‘
¥ CB=N56°46'46"E :
; P | !
/ | i
. /
. 1 '
v \.f' | | 29’ i .
Tl I ;
o \’-\ 7 i
Pl . |
L% O L
; \}' youl [ 4 :
" o | o | |
/ I ; oy | 1
T ! o o |
" | WATER MAIN I= |
s 1 EASEMENT | ot i
A HEREBY | >
s | GRANTED | ;:JJ
H ! | ~F
! | =
]
| | ,
| i }
| : L. e 1 g [T 2 B e
! NE CORNER t
: s ALLEY (16.5)
. ¢ N88°22'42°E 117.50. ST
I : @) Y ho.25) i {025}
| & yd . i : ! -
! al | i s : ! | | —8.20,10TR3
B il 1 i .
§ | ! P 18.6' WIDE VAGATED ALLEY nozs| 20 ﬂ
i 2 | 1 iy /— (ORD. 21-45, DOC. 611232} = | :
\ ; i / i
: = : Yy z | |
| @ | : £ 5 :-a '
| =] ! e |
481014 ! :6 | 7 -"/E' LOT 1 :
SHERYL L. BEVERLY z | R pg39s ACRE 1
. | < ! { ol
' ! | S 8 | LB |
! ! = l i~ :g; i l H = '
' = | ! r 5 i ' R g
’ ! ® 1 ’ L E g g § |w B 2
| WATER MAIN EASEMENT | ? L ] g 2 Eg 2 g
! HEREBY GRANTED iy !
B s - s .
| H o | | — I
N | 2 T T
| | iy | ER— - 3 i A i ol Lt
| i ' ¢ i |
: ! . 51 ? ! f
! | i 8 4 i ; | |
| | | ;?5 g " { i { i
. " i o /S i
| i L1 b A :
I A i
| e l i . !
. . ' SHCORNER | . !
; | | i ¥ P LoT 22 i ! i
! : RV e (e — — =L e = = A i
! 1T | i ‘ y n N\ 25) | (30.23)
oz | oo boasy | weam  [pes | W | o) rm:\bz’io_z_ ) 6 a\:_
e, gl i D — (O

568°22'47"'W 178.00' L.m‘snmmmrsswsa

RECAVEDEN 100K AR 4 de! FARRMENMT LUEDEBY

Property

To be made final by survey and re-plat.

Page 11 of 11

N. ROV, LINE E. DA\



DESCRIPTION OF ALLEY TO BE VACATED:

THAT PART OF A 16.50 FOOT ALLEY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 20 IN BLOCK 18 OF COAL BRANCH JUNCTION
ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE OF ELEEN; THENCE SOUTH 181,50 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
LOT 20 TO THE NORTH LINE OF DIVISION STREET (IL ROUTE 113); THENCE WEST 16,5 FEET ALONG
SAID NORTH LINE TO FHE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 11 IN BLOCK 18 IN THE VILLAGE OF EILEEN
ACGORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1880 I¥ BOOK Al, PAGE 112 AS DOCUMENT NO.
30760 1/2 IN THE GRUNDY COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 181.50 FEET ALONG THE
EAST LINE OF SAID 1.OT 11 TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID EAST LINE WITH THE WESTERLY EXTENSION
OF THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 20; THENCE EAST 16,50 FEET ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION 0
SAID NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 20 BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EAST FIRST STREET

s
N
Lot oot Vo fror | LOT i
in r e 8 7 £
- ok 10 . 4 &
EI = ‘ | orapHIC scALE
'; El:l . ;:‘\‘-‘_';.'."-r‘-"“‘: ‘,r\'{f"-ul'\' 0 20 40
3 th L r_ ‘_;I“_‘ f“=~:‘:‘
bt RN ARV A
2 ‘\i"-"-"'",-,h 3“"1r "5 (|N F'EE[)
5 an bt ol
H] ~ f\}‘;‘“ et T
- T
¥ 1 5
g - |_______ o
] EORTH LINE ALLEY (1859
£ 16.50" 07 20
E oso /TR
8 \ww CoR
. LOT 20
g | / P.0.B
i { W
= =z
\h g ! SHe
2 { ! oy
i | b
7! f - '
g k . 0T | 10T | LOT | LOT | LOT
\l | ‘5 | 20 21 2200 28| 4
AN g i = ﬁ] .
. i I 2zl 18
g Sk
; { ¢ -
— ]
B ! : %
2] ; do
& | &
5 ‘ s
B s
. ! ! L/
5 -
g ] S (T~
% - 6.50
8 ! % R SE COR t mOR \woam LINE DMISION ST. (It RT 113)
5 ; C T wrin LOT 20
' f
=< r )
i DIVISION ST. (IL ROUTE 113)
g :
g
55
(S
@8
gef REVISIONS PLAT OF VACATION
o £ . |er. oF ALLEY IN BLOCK 18 COAL BRANCH JUNCTION
BE.8 COAL CITY, GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLLINOIS
gg ‘.z,é DRAWN BY; TWE SURVEYED BY: SHEET NUMBER:
Eg E g SCALE: 1"=40" DATE: 12/08/21 1 0F 1
ST Chomin & Asocat FILE NOMBER:
=E|zk (o) ciates
53zt B e EXHIBIT B son B2
§}:! ha ] weeweshiamBaan: M8341—02

Chamlin and Assoc,, Inc.




MEMO
TO: Mayor Spesia and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: March 25, 2024

RE: VARIANCES TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-FAMILY
UNIT AT WEST END OF E. FIRST STREET

Craig Van Duyne, who currently owns an oddly shaped former railroad siding parcel at the west
end of E. First Street across the street from an existing 3-unit building at 845-865 L. First Street,
is attempting to acquire a rear portion of Lot1 of the O’Reilly’s commercial lot that has not and
is not planned to be utilized for commercial development now or in the future. With the newly
acquired portion of property, Mr, Van Duyne wishes to use the consolidated property to
construct a 3-unit multifamily dwelling directly across from the 3-unit residence across the street.

Van Duyne’s request for variances was denied by the Village Board at its January 24" Regular
Meeting due to the recommendation by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) to do so. Since that
time, the petitioner had re-applied for the necessary variances changing his previous submittal to
provide three dwelling units exceeding the minimum requirement, reducing the permeability
coverage issue, i.e. exceeding 35% of the total consolidated lot; in total, this results in less than
the total variances that were considered previously. However, despite the improvements to the
plan, the Zoning Board of Appeals was split 5-2 on its consideration and recommended the
variances be denied.

Just as the last ordinance had been prepared for the Board’s consideration last time, an ordinance
affirming the petitioner’s request has been prepared; a vote of yes would allow the requested
variances to proceed and run against the Zoning Board’s recommendation. A vote of no would
deny the petitioner’s request, which would side with the recommendation of the ZBA. However,
upon the denial of the ZBA, the petitioner is willing to amend the construction plan to provide
concrete driveways to each of the attached garages within the multi-family unit. This
improvement has been added to the conditions by which the ordinance would be supported; the
failure to meet provide driveways of this material was the focus of remarks for which the
proposal was not supported as previously provided. Please note, a fence constructed along the
rear yards is still a requirement within the conditions of approval as well.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Granting Variances to the Village Code to Allow the Construction
of a 3-unit Multi-family Dwelling Unit at 833, 835 & 837 E. First Street.

Mfritz\planning and zoning\Recommendation for 833-837 E First Street VanDuyae 3-unit Variances




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES TO THE ZONING CODE FOR THE
REQUIRED SETBACKS, LOT COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS, AND ADHERENCE
TO CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL DESIGN GUIDELINES AND NEWLY ESTABLISHED

SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE ZONING CODE AT 833, 835 & 837 K.

FIRST STREET IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

DAVID SPESIA, President
ALEXIS STONE, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
TIM BRADLEY
DAN GREGGAIN
BILL MINCEY
PAMELA NOFFSINGER
DAVID TOGLIATTI
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City

on , 2024
Méritz\planning and zowing board\ Ordinance for VanDuyne 3unit development Variance to the BOT, 833 E First Street - 3-25+24 consideration




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES TO THE ZONING CODE FOR THE
REQUIRED SETBACKS, LOT COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS, AND ADHERENCE
TO CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL DESIGN GUIDELINES AND NEWLY ESTABLISHED

SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE ZONING CODE AT 833, 835 & 837 E.

FIRST STREET IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

WHEREAS, an application for variances for portions of the code including 156.77, Chapter
155 as well as the Residential Design Guidelines of the Village of Coal City Zoning Code (“Zoning
Code”) was filed by Craig VanDuyne (“applicant”) on February 26, 2024 to enable the development
of a 3-unit multifamily dwelling unit; and

WHEREAS, the standards provided within Table 4 regarding setbacks include minimum
front yard, rear yard, and corner side yard setbacks of 25 each, which would not be provided within
the proposed land use development plan; and

WHEREAS, the standards within Table 4 possess a minimum square footage per dwelling
unit standard of 10,080 square feet and maintains a total lot coverage allowance that shall not exceed
35% of the total area both of which standards would not be met under eth proposed land use plan;
and

WHEREAS, the village adopted the Residential Design Guidelines setting forth minimum
standards for all residential dwelling units providing a minimum dwelling unit of 1,250 square feet
and exterior facade requirements on corner units to include stone or brick on their exterior; and

WHERFEAS, a public hearing was noticed and duly held on March 18, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City Planning and Zoning Board met on March 18, 2024,
and considered passage of the variance request to the Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City Zoning Board of Appeals met on March 18, 2024 to
consider passage of the variances but did not favorably recommend granting the relief from the code
requested within the variance petition due to a 5-2 rejection of the petitioner’s request; and

WHEREAS, the failure of the petitioner to adequately prove the hardship necessary to
provide a positive recommendation are recited within Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, Section 156.250 permits the Village Board to approve variations from the
Zoning Code; and

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees and the President of the Village of Coal City
believe it is in the best interests of the Village to grant the requested variances.

Mfritz\plarning and zoning board\ Ordinance for VanDuyne 3unit development Variance to the BOT, 833 E First Street ~ 3-25-24 consideration




NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the

Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated into and

made a part of this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

Section 2. Findings of Fact. Findings of Fact. The Board of Trustees find as follows

concerning the Variance for 833, 835 & 837 E. First Street:

A.

Special Circumstances Not Found Elsewhere. Special and unique circumstances
exist that are peculiar to this property including the physical character of the subject
property’s dimensions; the petitioner is consolidating two adjacent parcels of available land
that remain from former more intense land uses that had been approved upon the property
in the past.

Unnecessary Hardship. This variance will overcome the inherent difficulty that
exists due to the property’s dimensions to allow the utilization of the property in the same
manner as adjacent existing owners on the east side of E. First Street.

Consistent with the Rights Conferred by the District. This variance is necessary
for the applicant to preserve and enjoy a substantial property right possessed by other
properties within the same zoning district.

Necessary for Use of the Property. The variances to be provided shall ensure the
property owner is not deprived of the use of the property in a manner equivalent to the use
permitted by other owners in the immediate area.

Minimum Variance Recommended. The petitioner had curtailed the total number of
variances regarding square footage minimum requirements and lot coverage as well as
variances from the residential design guidelines by reducing the total number of dwelling
units and including garages within the design.

Section 3. Description of the Property. The property is located at the west end of E. First

Streel, actoss from 845 — 865 E. First Street to include the consolidation of the property identified as
PIN# 06-35-461-016 along with a portion of land to be acquired from 6S ORLY that is that portion
of existing PIN# 06-35-483-002 described as:

That part of Lotl of ORLY Route 113 Subdivision, being a subdivision of part of the
southeast quarter of Section35, Township 33 north, Range 8 east of the 3" principal
meridian, according to the plat thereof recorded June 20, 2022 as Document # 613880
described as follows: beginning at the most northeasterly corner of said Lot 1, thence
southwesterly 71.41 feet along a curve to the left, having a radius of 1,423.62 feet and a
chord bearing and distance of south 56 degrees 46 minutes 46 seconds west 71.40 feet, along
the northerly line of said Lot 1 to the westerly line of said Lot 1; thence south 01 degree 08
minutes 07 seconds east 123.38 feet, along said westerly line of Lot 1; thence north 88

Mifritz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for VaabDuyne 3unit development Variance to the BOT, 833 E First Street - 3-25-24 consideration



degrees 22 minutes 42 second east 60.50 feet, to the northeasterly line of said Lot 1; thence
north 01 degree 08 minutes 07 seconds west 160.79 feet, along said northeastetly line of Lot
1, to the point of beginning, all in Grundy County IL and containing .197 acres more or less.

Section 4. Public Hearing, A public hearing was advertised on February 28,2024 in the
Coal City Courant and held by the Planning and Zoning Board on March 18, 2024 at which time a
majority of the Planning and Zoning Board members denied the petitioner’s Variance(s) Request.

Section 5. Variances. The variances requested in the February 26, 2024 Variance
Application to the Zoning Code are granted to allow the construction of a 3-unit multifamily
dwelling as follows:

A, Setback variances shall include a 5° variance from the 25 front yard setback
providing a front yard setback of 20° and a 16’ variance from the 25” rear yard setback
shall provide a minimum rear yard setback of 9’ as well as a 20° variance from the 25°
corner sideyard setback shail provide a setback of 5 at the building’s northwest corner;
and

B. A 62% reduction in total square footage per RM-1 required lot area per dwelling
unit. The final consolidated lot shall provide 11,490 square feet, which fall short of
the 30,240 square feet required within the village code.

C. Various residential design guideline requirements to include subdivision design
and utilization of the exterior on the northerly unit that does not utilize brick or stone
when such unit is considered a corner lot; along with

D. Adherence to public improvement submission and construction requirements for
newly established subdivisions.

Section 6. Conditions. The variance is granted herein contingent and subject to the
following conditions:

A, A 6’ privacy fence shall be constructed along the westerly boundary of the property
from that point, which is north of the recorded easement on the south side of the newly
constructed residential units until that point the boundary intersects with south boundary
of the property currently described as PIN# 06-35-461-016; and

B. A contribution shall be made to the cost of village staff assisting with the drainage at
the north end of the property to enable positive drainage of the land west of the current

terminus of E. First Street along the north side of the property; and

C. The driveways to provide access to the attached garage units shall be constructed of
concrete.

Mititz\planning and zoning boards Ordinance for VanDuyne 3unit development Variance to the BOT, 833 E First Street - 3-25-24 consideration




Section 7. Severability. In the event a court of competent jurisdiction finds this
ordinance or any provision hereof to be invalid or unenforceable as applied, such finding shall not
affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance and the application thereof to the
greatest extent permitted by law.

Section 8. Repeal and Savings Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall affect any
rights, actions, or causes of action which shall have accrued to the Village of Coal City prior to the
effective date of this ordinance.

Section 9. Effectiveness. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after
passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

SO ORDAINED this dayof , 2024, at Coal City, Grundy
& Will Counties, 1llinois.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

David A. Spesia, President

Attest:

Alexis Stone, Clerk

Miritzyplanning and zoning boards Ocdinance for VanDuyne 3unit development Variance to the BOT, 833 E First Street - 3-25-24 consideration




EXHIBIT A

Findings of Fact. The Zoning Board of Appeals determined the following concerning the Variances
for 833, 835 & 837 E. First Street:

1.

Special Circumstances Not Found Elsewhere. Special and unique circumstances exist that
are peculiar to this property including the physical character of the subject property’s
dimensions; the petitioner is consolidating two adjacent parcels of available land that remain
from former more intense land uses that had been approved upon the property in the past.

Unnecessary Hardship. This variance will overcome the inherent difficulty that exists due
to the property’s dimensions to allow the utilization of the property in the same manner as
adjacent existing owners on the east side of E. First Street.

Consistent with the Rights Conferred by the District. This variance is necessary for the
applicant to preserve and enjoy a substantial property right possessed by other properties
within the same zoning district.

Necessary for Use of the Property. Alternative construction plans that would accommodate
residential utilization which more closely meet setback requirements and total lot coverage
requirements is preferred.

Minimum Variance Recommended. The property land owner can develop different multi-
family land usage designs that differ from what had been submitted that would result in less
overall coverage variance requirements and result in additional dwelling unit square footage
provision.

A majority of the criteria were not met resulting in a majority of the board members rejecting the
petitioner’s variance request.

Mfritz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for VanDuyne 3unit development Variance to the BOT, 833 E First Strect - 3-23-24 consideration



gzt

COAL CITY ZONING APPLICATION

Owners name or beneficiary of land trost: /lf ai ( }/ an D 7
Address; 938 S. S apHadora_ Phone number:___ 43D SYe £569
Pramene

Owner tepresented by Self ¢~ Attorney

Contract purchaser . Other agent
Agents name ' Phone number:
Address:

Existing zoning; @M* I-f’ (3 Yse of surrounding propetties; North -1 South . C3
Bast_ [LSR. Wost: C3
What zoning change or variance: (specify) /U&jéy Longv /i dqéd A) 7/ £ G e

Ao L5 Or/;f. 4 ﬁm / Variances vesardwy yCar %‘—JM/ ;&%/do/é
fot covwrage’,, Hm Voriches are e %56 tho ¥ zenipy 2 s
Y, A/‘ﬂ Jen _cond! oy, v

To allow what use /Ml) e - 7@7?1! ﬂ/&i’///fﬂ;}é 7

Tax number of subject property:,_ 0b~ 35 = |’V(o/ -0l , vAnn. pf De—-35-YF3 - 002
Common address of property; & 33/; }55/ 237 ‘f. Frst St |
Pafqel dimensions; ,,Tf- ve ,44)/&/ ' Lot area (sq. ft.) /3, F70 53 % ’

Street frontage /L0 '
Legal descnphon PIN # DL-35 Y6/~ Dl4 édow #pL - 35— ¢P3- 062
5’4"/60/&/ Locl Bvonch lovrne 50b Out/ol A, Section SS-33-F




Ty

In addition, the applicant must comply with the ZONING ORD]NAN CE OF THE VILLAGE OF
COAL CITY, adopted June 1, 1989, Chapter 11, sections A through F available for review at the Village

Clerks office. Also attached to the application ae tables 1,2 and 3 for the applicant’s reference.

*****#‘dk************=!=**************************$-‘§=*************************************

1, (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans

submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.,

&H%’ J/ &N D U%/M—« _, being first duly sworn, on oath deposes and says,

Applicant’s Name

that all of the above statements and the statements contained in the documents submitted herewith are

true.
Subsctibed and sworn before me on this & __day of %” ,20 7
A ..A_E -_l . 4/&""7 9 £
0 OFFICIAL SEAL 4 @% 4
Notary Public (Seal) AMANDA M. REYELTS Sigfiature of Owner
1 Notary'Publlc, Ste_ate of lilinois
I |, o SRR IR ROk R S ok

Youmay attach addjtional pages, if needed, to suppott the documentation of application.

Please note the number of pages attached. R

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

(Case number z r"\ = 5(\ % . Location of hearing
Biling date 2A-2p-24 Village Hall

Hearing date l 3 i \% ’ aq 515 South Broadway
Filing fee s LOO ' Coal City, Tltinois
Hearing time ‘—l T\) A A



-V

TEALID V0D
133418 isL 3

ZL-£0-¥202
aeq

and
A papaug

NN
Agq umeq

‘oN Joaloid

Zieoene

MINTY B0 GINSSI

i+

ST v

MIATY VO gANSSE

3

SG-20H20T

MIWNTH VO3 qINSS!

]

ETe)

w580

“ore

anss)

HLHON

008 F1v08

NVd 3118 d38040Hd

SAVMIAIT J1dv3lRiad
H.LIM 3LS NO ONINIVIASS
q0vdS F1gvENEId %19
AUYMAEVYH HOCa a3d93Ad1 e
SAYMHOOG .8¢ b
SNIAYA ONINYNL & HLIM
NOOY1sI F19ISS3OIV o
JONVHLNS diNvd
F1gdISsT VIV IWINCH se
XITNdNOD
ININLHVAY HONYH LINA
£ INVI14INOD VAV TvILdvd MIN

S310N NV'1d 3118

-

A
40
AOYE

S2°0T
€1 107

HOVELIAS
2a79
fleiex’

0sgh

el'161

l3sdle 1S3

®oval3s
'oa7d

1393418 18l '3

Q002

TUNLYTA HOCH VIEY MO -

!
I

(SLINN TV "dAL
(1407 SNIGNTSNE 48 9¥EL)
LINMWOOXa3s T

JONZL AOYAIEd

{SLINA TTV "dAL)
1407 (48 £28) .6-61 X 791

(SLINN TV "dAL AVM3AINA
1EYINYS (IS 602} .8-6h6-L XWT-0Z

(SLINA TTY 'dAL) IDVHVD ¥VD
FIONIS (dS 022) 4-Zh XubinLE

(SLINM TV AL OLLYd H3AVd 03Y3A00
I1SYINHIL (28 59) J40LEL X558

(SLINN TV "dAL) SINYNIL NFIMISE TTYM
ALHYA / TTIYAM ONISINZG QALY SHld ¥H €




¢V

1AL V0D
I3qyis isi'd

ZIE0¥2o2
sjea

aAD
Ag payzauy

HININ
Ag umelq

‘o alorg

ZLEOFZOZ MIIN3YE W04 A3Nssl| 14

STTOETOT MIINT HOJ 03NSsI| 0L

SO-ZOVENG MIINIE W04 03NS | &

) 53 'aN
anss|

WOl =S5 TTY0S

00l 37V3S

NVY1d Q30dYING

0509

£Z 8T

q INIYd1004 ©314

B
1

|
|
—
agre 1IN
il T
w
! @
| ssizee 15 |
=  SElinpdcoald |
[ ©| |[Elucorisy|
& ~ *| oNigTing S
~J &A\
O} = 2% TV0S — N _H v,
NY1d 1401 d39dvINg gt m /
)
5

0O
~ Q0

T

L9°6E
5‘1\

/1 »

| e

Wrek

T

00¢:) STV08

NOLLD3AS TViLHYd / NOLLVALTE HANOS

W00 NGOH 0L

WOube 4 °OL er

o

SNOILYATTE
MLAON

ONY HLOOS
NO SNanL3d
3avovd
AolEg

DNISS 1400

| it
/ (8419) 26 5860 AIEVANYIL
L / IS LIS HIWMITIS  *
L ) 45 LEBE ONIGTING  *
c E .l_ IS 0EPLLIUS e
L9°¢Ce
008 FIVOS
NOHVYATTE 183

W0-0'NQ3 oL

WO+ Ol

_ ErB Y
STISNIHS
LIvHdSY S L+
- 12 i [
TNZA 90CTd  INOD SNITIF0 1407 N




MEMO

TO: Mayor Spesia and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz

Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE: March 25, 2024

RE: TAX ABATEMENT ORDINANCE FOR THE SANITARY
MODERNIZATION PROJECT-RELATED DEBT PAYMENT

Each year, the Board of Trustees adopts certain abatement ordinances in either side of the new
year to ensure recorded debt is not levied in cases in which the alternative revenues were
successfully collected in order to avoid increasing the annual property tax rate. The most recent
debt issuance for the Sanitary Modernization Project should have been abated previously in
much the same way. However, since this amount had not been previously adopted, it was not
part of the other abatement ordinances adopted in the past few months.

Upon inspection of the proposed rates from both Grundy and Will counties it was quickly
discovered this amount was the difference between the projected levies proposed and adopted by
the village and those to be levied. Due to the cooperation of both counties, a tax abatement
ordinance was drafted that would abate this portion of the levy due to the collection efforts
previously made by the village when it increased the sanitary surcharge, which is $5/month.
Although this alternative revenue source collects approximately $150,000 per year, a
contribution from TIF funds have been determined to be an additional source of funding

allowing the existing surcharge to remain the same. The previously recorded debt, planned to be
abated shall be:

For the Levy Year A tax Sufficient to Produce -
2023 292,500 for principal and interest
2024 291,500 for principal and interest
2025 295,375 for principal and interest
2026 294,000 for principal and interest
2027 292,500 for principal and interest
2028 290,875 for principal and interest
2029 294,125 for principal and interest
2030 292,125 for principal and interest

Upon its final signature, certified copies will be created and filed with each county.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Abating the Levy Year 2023 Tax Previously Recorded for the
Debt Related to the Sanitary Modernization Project Bonds.

Mifritz\ordinances\cover memos', Tax Abatement Recommendation regarding the Sanitary Modernization Project Bond Payment, 2024




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE ABATING THE TAXES HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR THE TAX
LEVY YEAR 2023 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICIPAL ON GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS (ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2022, OF
THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

DAVID SPESIA, Village President
ALEXIS STONE, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
TIMOTHY BRADLEY
DANIEL GREGGAIN
BILL MINCEY
PAMELA NOFFSINGER
DAVID TOGLIATTI
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Coal City
on , 2024




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ABATING THE TAXES HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR THE TAX
LEVY YEAR 2023 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICIPAL ON GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS (ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2022, OF
THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois (“Village™) is
an Illinois municipal corporation organized and operated under the laws of the State of Illinois;
and

WHEREAS, the Village is a non-home rule municipality and, as such, may exercise
delegated statutory and Constitutional powers and such powers as are necessarily implied
therefrom; and

WHEREAS, the President and Trustees of the Village (the “Corporate Authorities”), by
Ordinance 22-06 adopted on the 27" day of April, 2022 (the "Bond Ordinance"), did provide for
the issuance of $2,335,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2022,
dated June 7, 2022 (the “Bonds”) and the levy of a direct annual tax ad valorem tax upon all
taxable property within the Village in and for each of the levy years 2022 through 2030 without
limitation as to rate or amount, in amounts sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the
Bonds when due (the “Pledged Taxes™) as specified the Bond Order in connection with the
Bonds filed with the Grundy and Will County Clerks, respectively; and

WHEREAS, a duly certified copy of the Bond Ordinance and the Bond Order was filed
in the offices of the Grundy and Will County Clerks, calling for the levy of an ad valorem tax in
the amount of $292,500.00 on all taxable property within the Village in levy year 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Village presently has on deposit $292,500.00 in the Bond Fund derived

from “Pledged Revenues” (as defined in the Bond Ordinance) and other lawfully available
2



sources other than the levy of taxes provided in the Bond Ordinance (the “Available Funds™),
which Available Funds are sufficient to timely pay debt service on the Bonds coming due in
calendar 2024 and are available and are hereby directed to be used for the purpose of paying the
principal and interest on the Bonds in the aggregate amount of $292,500.00, so as to enable the
abatement of the Pledged Taxes levied for the year 2023; and

WHEREAS, in light of the foregoing, the Corporate Authorities hereby determine that it
is advisable and necessary to provide for the abatement of the Pledged Taxes heretofore levied

for tax levy year 2023 in its entirety.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Coal City, Counties of Grundy and Will, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. RECITALS.

That the foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of

this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS.

It shall be and is hereby found and determined that the Available Funds are available
from sources other than the levy of a direct annual tax upon all taxable property within the
Village and said funds shall be and hereby are appropriated in the sum of $292,500.00 for the

purpose of paying principal and interest on the Bonds coming due in calendar 2024.

SECTION 3. DEPOSIT OF AVAILABLE FUNDS.

A. The Village Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to deposit the Available

Funds in the sum of $292,500.00, into the “Alternate Bond Fund” (as defined in the Bond
3



Ordinance) in an amount equal to the 2023 Debt Service and thereafter to pay principal and
interest in as and when due to the person in whose name that the Bonds are registered on the
books of the Bond Registrar.

B. The Village hereby directs the Village Treasurer to reimburse the General Fund
up to the amount of any advances made from the General Fund to the Bond Fund, if any, in the

amount of the Alternate Revenues as and when received.

SECTION 4. ABATEMENT OF TAX.

The tax heretofore levied for the tax levy year 2023 shall be and the same is hereby

abated in its entirety as follows:

Year of Tax Levied in Amount of Tax | Remainder of Tax Levied which is to
Levy Bond Ordinance, | To Be Abated Be Extended for Levy Year 2023
As amended by
Revised Levy
Ordinance
2023 $292,500.00 $292,500.00 $0.00

SECTION 5. FILING ABATEMENT ORDINANCE WITH COUNTY CLERKS.

Forthwith upon the adoption of this Ordinance, the Village Clerk shall file a certified
copy hereof with the County Clerk of Grundy County, Illinois and the County Clerk of Wil
County, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said tax levied for the tax

levy year 2023 in accordance with the provisions hereof.




SECTION 6. RESOLUTION OF CONFLICTS. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in

conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 7. SAVING CLAUSE. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this

Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of
this Ordinance, which are hereby declared to be separable.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from

and after its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

SO ORDAINED this day of , 2024, at Coal City,

Grundy and Will Counties, [llinois, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

PRESENT:

Approved on this day of , 2024,

VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

David A. Spesia, President
Attest:

Alexis Stone, Clerk

[SEAL]



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTIES OF GRUNDY AND WILL )

CERTIFICATION

I, Alexis Stone, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly qualified and acting Village
Clerk of the Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois, and as such official, I am
keeper of the records, ordinances, files and seal of said Village.

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of
Ordinance Number 24- , AN ORDINANCE ABATING THE TAXES HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR
THE TAX LEVY YEAR 2023 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICIPAL ON GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS (ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2022, OF THE VILLAGE
OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS [hereinafter, the “Ordinance”]
adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees, held at Coal City, Illinois, at
7:00 p.m. on the 25 day of March, 2024,

[ DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said
Ordinance were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said Ordinance was taken
openly, that said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the
public, that notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such
notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of
the Village of Coal City, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions
of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said

Village at Coal City, Illinois, this day of , 2024,

ALEXIS STONE,
VILLAGE CLERK
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

[SEAL]



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF GRUNDY )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the
County of Grundy, Illinois, and as such official, I do further certify that on the day of
, 2024, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of Ordinance
Number 24- , AN ORDINANCE ABATING THE TAXES HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR THE TAX
LEVY YEAR 2022 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICIPAL ON GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
(ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2023, OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY
AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS [hereinafter, the “Ordinance™] duly adopted by the President and
Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, 1llinois (the “Village™)
on the 25" day of March, 2024, and executed by the Village President and attested by the Village
Clerk, and that the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said

County, this day of , 2024,

County Clerk of Grundy County, Illinois

(SEAL)




STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF WILL )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the
County of Will, Illinois, and as such official, I do further certify that on the day of
, 2024, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of Ordinance
Number 24- , AN ORDINANCE ABATING THE TAXES HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR THE TAX
LEVY YEAR 2022 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICIPAL ON GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
(ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2022, OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY
AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS [hereinafter, the “Ordinance”] duly adopted by the President and
Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois (the “Village™)
on the 25% day of March, 2024, and executed by the Village President and attested by the Village
Clerk, and that the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said

County, this day of , 2024,

County Clerk of Will County, Hlinois

(SEAL)




MEMO
TO: Mayor Spesia and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: March 25, 2024

RE: PROPOSED FY25 BUDGET SUMMARY

This evening, the Proposed FY25 Budget is placed on file for adoption at the April 24, 2024
Regular Mecting. Below is the Cover Memo for the Annual Budget; this was previously
distributed along with the proposed Budget to the Trustees and the subject of several budget
meetings.

Recommendation:

Set the FY25 Budget Ordinance for Adoption at the April 24, 2024 Regular Meeting.

The FY25 Budget enables the village to continue much of its operational programming to across
all its departments with continued investment in equipment, projects, and personnel enabling
Coal City residents to

FY25 Operational Budget Summaty ) . .
receive efficient, effective

FY25 Fv24 FY23 FY22 FY21

Operational Program municipal services they
Number have come to expect.
01411 Admin. 1,797,001 1,464.906 1,043,577 952,377 887,960 ) )
o121 PD 2.591.494 2719381 2455724 2459,979 2,344,847 Continual budgeting
01-31 Comm. Dev. 174,038 161,462 156,985 145,631 223,412 progress has resulted in
Di41  Maintenance 876,265 842,572 779,253 757.043 797.150 . .
0171 EMA 14,710 16,951 14,800 22,581 16,150 competitive compensation
16-00  IMRF/Soc. Securlly 262,332 256,251 235,100 265,924 261,330 as well as being able to
Sublotal 5715840 5451493 § 4685449  $4.603,535  §4.630,849 ) . )
invest in capital
5100  Water/Sewer 2924060| 1959622 1986801 1776069 1930871 expenditures without
5200  Garbage 670,408 643,104 603,856 580,714 694,850 . )
7100 Parks 253412 217,787 153,764 140,946 301,263 utilizing as many external
Subtotaf 3,147,380 2820513 2,744,421 2496719 2926774 loans from local private
95% Utilization {443.188) (413.600)  (371.494)  (333.440) _ (361,309) ] o for |
partners; paying for large
Total  Expense $ 8,420,534 |5 T7.858.406 § 7058377 $6.766.814  57.106,314 equipment and
fund Revenues infrastructure in this
o1 General 4702104 | 4592095 4100913 3919177 3683915 manner results in less
16 IMRF/Soc. Securlty 223,807 223,300 235,200 245,100 308,740 funding being required to
Subtotat 4926011 | 4805395 4336113 4164277 3,992,686 . ;
pay for interest at a time
51 Water/Sawer 2,187,395 1,889.208  1.849,856 1822670  1,737.000 the cost of acquiting more
52 Garbage 588,980 599.396 513,182 843,000 514.470 ) \
71 Parks 170,820 156,030 108,878 96,496 190,838 external capital require a
Fund Balance Use 641,082 507.000 166,886 201,800 291,065 larger portion of
Total Revenue 8,614,188 | 57.956,029 $7.072915 $6,828,243  $6.726,025 operational expenses to
Difference  § 193,654 57423 14539 51475 (280.389) pay debt obligations.




Provided below is the operational heart of the entire annual operations of the village. This
balance sheet is a quick summary to show the means by which $8,420,534 of expenditures
within 9 programs in which all of the village’s employees are budgeted are to be funded with
planned expenditures slightly exceeding this amount; the revenues are expected to provide
$8,614,188 of support for the planned operations for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2024 until
its conclusion by April 30, 2025. The excess revenues of $193,654 provides the capability to
meet the expenditure plan. This operational portion of the budget involves 48% of the total
budget. Adding the remainder of the total budget across all programs and funds, the FY25
Budget plans projects and operations totaling $17,671,002 (provided on the first page of the
proposed budget) — this is the sum of $3,874,189 in personnel-related costs along with
$13,796,813 of planned operations.

Although the budget plans for this many expenditures, many of the capital heavy projects do not
occur without proper funding support and there are certain economic development programs that
do not occur without the support of expected participating industries and partners. This year’s
“Fund Balance Use” line involves some of these projects. The $641,082 included within the
revenues will expend existing fund balance within two funds: Fund 01 will provide the
remaining American Recovery Program (ARP) funds to complete the Water Main Replacement
Project (the fund balance utilization offsets the outgoing transfer from line item 01-11-999) and
Fund 51 will provide $145,000 offsetting projects related to final water meter replacement (51-
00-517.1), future municipal complex plans (51-00-532), and sludge removal (51-00-578).

Continuation of Planned Capital Projects

2024 and 2025 will hopefully enable the village to finish capital projects previously planned
within past budget cycles. The logistics and inflation involved with building projects had created
a longer lead time prior to attempting certain capital projects, but FY25 looks to be busy
completing ongoing projects to include the Second Avenue Reconstruction Project as well as the
2022 Water Treatment Expansion Project. Lessening the overall cost of the Water Treatment
Expansion Project is a grant administered by the North Central Illinois Council of Governments
(NCICG) through FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency), which will pay for a
significant portion of a new water treatment plant generator, which will enable Well 46 and the
water treatment plant o continue to operate despite loss of power within the community.

The Second Avenue Reconstruction project was funded through an Illinois legislative earmark
distributed via a Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunities (DCEO) grant in 2020.
However, DCEQ has been restructuring its requirements in order to participate with the agency
to receive funding. This meant years between the grant approval and the beginning of
construction to complete the stormwater management and related infrastructure improvements.
These delays result in cost increases - this project was originally going to complete projects that
would require a 10% match, but due to the final bids, documentation requirements, and timing,
this grant will fund 72% of the total projects. Despite the increased costs, all underground
infrastructure has been completed and this neighborhood will soon be enjoying new utility
connections and a properly drained roadway.



The water treatment expansion project went smoothly in terms of its funding, but delays in
uniquely manufactured equipment led to a delay in the completion of the project. To date, the
new raw water well installed to produce additional volume, Well #7, has been installed which
will supersede the output of recently closed Well #3. Completion of the water treatment plant
improvements are expected to be completed within FY25 versus an original substantial
completion date that was expected at the end of the current fiscal year. However, the JEPA
(llfinois Environmental Protection Agency) low interest loan is fixed along with the principal
forgiveness resulting in additional revenues having been received prior to the IEPA debt
obligation payments to begin.

A final portion of delayed improvement is the MFT (Motor Fuel Tax) special project funded
improvements. Over the past 3 years, Illinois ReBUILD funds included a “special project”
revenues distribution via increased MFT contributions for specific documented projects. These
funds were collected for the N. Broadway bridge replacement project. However, the federal
government released bridge improvement grants to replace those bridges experiencing the lowest
safety ratings. After investigation and attempting to find funding with different governmental
partners, these ReBUILD project funds must be expended, which will result in N. Broadway
being rebuilt within FY25.

Despite these projects being the topic of upcoming and ongoing capital projects, FY25 looks to
be the year in which some of these longer term projects will finally be completed. By the way,
one can observe the final payment for the S. Broadway Reconstruction project is once again
budgeted for expenditure within the upcoming year, just as it has been for the last three years;
perhaps, this will be the year the final payment will be made and this project can be 100%
complete as well.

Continued Collaboration

Throughout the budget, Coal City utilizes collaboration to find greater efficiency to provide
municipal services and fund community projects, Below are some reminders regarding these
collaborative projects and some reminders of the ongoing collective actions in which Coal City
participates; this is not a fully exhaustive list but some highlighted programs that assist with
regular operations.

o Public Safety Dispatching Service via Grundy County Consolidated Dispatching. Coal
City formerly operated its own dispatch agency until the 1990s at which time, the Coal
City PD and Fire District began utilizing the services provided by Grundy County.
Morris looked to consolidate its operation with Grundy County following a mandate by
the State of Tllinois by which counties the size of Grundy were required to consolidate
into one operation. Grundy County supported the construction of the facility, while all
public safety agencies to be served determined an operational budget to support long-
term operations. Afier some initial years of services, this intergovernmental program
looks to be reaching its point of equilibrium with the annual cost decreasing within line
item 01-21-571 downward from $110,000 to $107,848 in the current proposed budget.
This decrease is largely due to Grundy County taking on the health insurance benefit
while the employees received a substantial increase and the rolling averages regarding
public safety responses reapportioned slightly in the Coal City Police Department’s favor.



The cost for this service through alternative suppliers at adjacent agencies is 200%
250% more than the annual budgeted cost for this necessary service.

Will County Governmental League (MPO) Transportation Committee Participation.
Federal aid qualified roadways receive 80% funding for the completion of reconstruction
and overlay projects. Due to the work at WCGL to properly manage federal
transportation funding, Coal City continues to gain major reconstruction and overlay
projects at 20% of their overall cost. This occurs due to Coal City’s support of the annual
WCGL Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP). Coal City has supported many more
projects than it receives due to the total number of road miles that can qualify for federal
participation. However, the capital budget, between line items 38-00-532 & 850 carry
nearly $1.1 million of expenditures for which Coal City will receive 80% funding to
complete the overlay of Carbon Hill Road and Phase 2 Design Engineering for the
reconstruction of N. Broadway.

NCICG - Administered Coal City Residents’ Access to Housing Improvement Assistance.
Coal City residents were provided access to federal funds administered by DCEO to
rehabilitate the homes of certain income-qualified households. A second phase of this
program will be continued in FY25 providing 100% federal funds to complete a
maximum of $60,000 of rehabilitation improvements within each participating
household. This program matches an existing Ilinois Housing Development Authority
(IHDA) program that provides up to $45,000 per household to similar types of
households. Lastly, Coal City qualified as a STRONGer community enabling $82,000 of
funding to be provided to abate nuisances at abandoned properties throughout the
community. Since all of these programs are provided without any local matching
requirements, the pass through dollars are not allocated until they are expended to reflect
actual expenditures that take place within the proper fiscal year.

Hlinois Personnel Benefits Cooperative (IPBC) Provides Large Employer
Access/Benefits. For over a decade, Coal City has participated in IPBC to gain access to
health insurance benefits at a much lower cost than being a sole employer purchaser of
this necessary benefit on the open market. The line item ending in 451 across all
employee budgeted programs, i.e. 01-11 (Administration), 01-21 (Police), 01-31
(Community Development), 01-41 (Public Works — Street & Alley), 51-00 (Public
Works — Water & Sewer), and 52-00 (Garbage Collection), contain the overall costs
budgeted for the provision of Blue Cross/Blue Shield PPO health insurance for those
employees who choose to utilize this benefit. Coal City is part of a large cooperative
throughout mainly northern Illinois that manages PPO access, utilization and prescription
drug benefits resulting in annual increases from 3% - 12%, which is far less than the
private market cost of renewals. Via an intergovernmental agreement, Coal City even
extends this benefit to the Coal City Public Library District (CCPLD) through which
CCPLD pays 102% of the premium cost to provide this benefit to its full-time employees.

School Resource Officer (SRO) Intergovernmental Agreement. The Coal City Police
Department continues to provide SRO services to the Coal City Unit #1 School District.
Through this agreement, two of the Police Officers are dedicated to the school district




during each school day operating mainly at the Coal City High & Middle Schools to
provide support services at the location at which a majority of the youth within the
community attend each school day. This agteement allows the service to continue with
the school district paying for % of the total cost of employing the two dedicated officers
within the schools. Similarly, both governmental entities have been splitting the cost of
the annual Crossing Guard provision program on an annual basis. These revenues can be
seen in line items 01-00-374 & 374.1 within the revenues tab; these contributions are
planned to provide $161,049 in the upcoming fiscal year.

o lllinois Municipal msurance Cooperative Participation Provide Self-Funding benefits.
Participation within the collaborative effort is nearing one decade as Coal City accesses
liability and workers compensation insurance coverages along with other like-minded
municipalities adjacent to the I-80 corridor. Due to the statufory coverage requirements,
the cost of replacement construction, and increasing threats within the cyber
environment, the cost to support this necessary coverage has been increasing. In order to
attempt to gain some economy of scale and gain adequate coverage, annual renewal for
this benefit includes a large portion of premium that funds a loss fund providing common
coverage for certain claims amongst all of the municipal membership in order to avoid
overutilization of insurance coverages resulting in higher annual premium costs. The
advantage of being self-funded allows all municipalities within this collaborative effort to
get a 15% upfront discount on the cost of loss fund costs and retention of loss fund assets
to hedge against future insurance increases and/or return benefits and/or payments. This
cost, which is located within line item 01-11-592 represents 26% of the overall
Administration budget for the upcoming year.

In conclusion, this year’s budget accommodates a great deal of capital improvement and
reinvestment within the community. Perhaps, the greatest investment will be the time utilized to
gain the input of the community’s residents as the village completes a Community MAPPING
exercise with the assistance of Western Illinois University to identify a few priorities to steer
future priorities for the community in future budget years just as past strategic plans have
assisted with many of the expenditures found within the current fiscal year plan. This rencwal
assists the elected and appointed boards as well as the village’s employees to identify the future
allocation of resources in order to cater to the desires of the Coal City community.

Following this effort, Coal City is due to review its comprehensive plan next. In the meantime,
the FY25 Proposed Budget captures the current needs that have been identified through similar
processes.




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER 24 -

ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNUAL MUNICIPAL BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025

DAVID SPESIA, Village President
ALEXIS STONE, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
TIM BRADLEY
DAN GREGGAIN
BILL MINCEY
PAMELA NOFFSINGER
DAVID TOGLIATTI
Village Trustees

$ibudget annual files\FY25\F Y25 Adopting Ordinance



ORDINANCE NO. 23 -

ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNUAL MUNICIPAL BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City (“Village”) is a non-home rule municipality
operating under the Illinois Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, in the Village it is the responsibility of the Budget Officer to complete an
annual budget, in lieu of an annual appropriation ordinance, which the Village Board is required
to adopt before the Fiscal Year to which it applies begins and which fiscal years of the Village
begin May 1% of each calendar year; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the adoption of a budget is to replace the annual
appropriation ordinance with a budget which more truly reflects anticipated receipts and
disbursements of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the budget is required fo contain an estimate of revenue available to the
Village for the forthcoming Fiscal Year to which the budget is drafted, together with
recommendations for expenditures of the Village and all of its departments, commissions and
boards; and, the budget is required to contain actual or estimated revenues and expenditures for
the preceding two (2) Fiscal Years of the Village and shall show the specific fund from which
each anticipated expenditure shall be made; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms and provisions of 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.1, et seq., and the
Village Code, the Annual Budget for the Village for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 has been duly
presented for approval and adoption; and

WHEREAS, said Budget is hereby found {o be in good order and in form for adoption;

and

Sabudget annual files\FY25\F Y25 Adopting Ordinance




WHEREAS, said Budget was made publicly available for inspection and copying not
less than ten days prior to the date of approval; and

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the proposed Budget was published in the
Coal City Courant, a newspaper of general circulation within the Village, on April 10, 2024,
which was at least one week prior to the date of said public hearing; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the Budget pursuant to statute on April 24,
2024, and all of those members of the public desiring to speak were given the opportunity; and

WHEREAS, adoption of said Budget is in the best interests of the Village of Coal City.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Coal City, Counties of Grundy and Will, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1:  The above-stated recitals are incorporated by this reference.

Section2:  The Annual Budget for fiscal year 2024/2025 which is attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and approved.

Section 3: Within thirty (30) days after the Village enacts its ordinance to adopt its
budget, it is required to file a certified copy of the ordinance and the budget with the County
Clerks of Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois, same to be accompanied by an estimate of the
revenues the Village anticipates receiving during the forthcoming Fiscal Year of the Village,
identifying the sources of revenue, with the revenue estimate to be certified by the Village’s
chief financial office.

Section 4:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage

and approval.

S:budget annual files\FY25\FY25 Adopting Ordinance




Section 5:  In the event any portion of this Ordinance is found and determined to be

invalid, the invalid portion shall be stricken herefrom and the remainder shall be in full force and

effect.
SO ORDAINED this day of April, 2024, at Coal City, Grundy County, Illinois.
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY
David A. Spesia, President
Attest:

Alexis Stone, Clerk

$:\budget annual files\FY25\F Y25 Adopting Ordinance




G0e°'2s0'0L | 988'cstLL ¢ | 68Z°969°ZL ¢ 600's28°c  $ | civoze'el ¢ ¢8T'vis'e  § sweiboid 1Y - TV.LOL
9PZ'EZ9 OP6'65L°T S29VLZT LYEZ58
0 0 ] Uopenaidad Weld Jameg 00-L¥
0 0 ) uopenaldaq ISt 00-9%
0G0'0L 0 0 SAI9SSY Pog JSIEAA 00-+¥
0 1L6TPRL SZL'LLL 000'0g Aordui| puoy Jomag 1ueg 00-¢¥
20842 Svg'9LE 912'/98 ] vsS 6o-L¥
6.zZ'ge 51282 G/£'E6T 005'682 Juswanoudu “gup Jamag AejiUes 00-LE
0 0 0 0 EmEm.;EnE_ SnjrIselil| JalBAA 0092
651'06% 606°16¥% 606'Z6% L¥2'Z6Y Wwhed spuog 14-3 J8JeA ULI0IS 00-v€
0 ] 600’05 000'0¥ uswdoeasg] Buipiing 00-20
SUGHEBIGO
106°058 898°08Y #20'000°Z £2T'95 952°902'Z $26°88
- 0 0 i] joedw; Jemag ABlUES 00-¢€
8ZL'9Z8 0 ] 0 pedw| Jatem Q0-zZe
056'6.L% Z0L' vy $80°086°1 £22'95 952'961'2 ¥26°89 pund JiL  00-0T
£Z2'¥r 9gl'e 000'02 000°01 $AG 100U 00-81
UIpuads 2021081
£58°6¥9°L 269°381°} ThE'sL0'Y L9.689'S
Ly9'6l 188°L 000'0L1 000011 JuswdoBAsq JIcU0I] 00-8.
0 ] 000°05+ 06T'LL8 uoisuedxd aunjonseyu) 00-8%
055'09 THLeT gzs' 1T ] sanloed [edpuniy 00-6€
0L9°L06 L1Z'64¥ 6¥5'106'2 118'6/0'% sjuslzanosdu; [eyden 00-8¢
818'65¢ 818'¢og 290'29¢ 818'65¢ spaeloid puog 00-5€
¥£2'808 BEG'FLE 006082 ZE6'997 Xe ] |2nd JoloN 00-GL
Spoeloid jEjides
90£°826'9 Z8EYrO°L 220°90F'F 982'818'¢ $50'3L0'G 65¢'a18'E
evL'sl 8G'8LL ££5°G81 6/9°G¢ 0s5'zL1 29508 Hyed co-14
6S1'oF. G86'bo9 15€'029 86T 418088 166°6L uonos)on abeqien 00-28
261'£89') 10L'8¥¢'L 200°LLT'L BSYETL 90£'08¥ L Yee'ShL Jomag g JRJEM 00-1§
g0z'sey'y £60°2TLOY ZSL'E8EC Z62'980°¢ zeg'vLL'e 155696 {ejolans papund A1a7 g pund jeiaueg
BLE'SHE £66'872 ¥8E°99T TEETOT AuRdag eoog/JUN 0091
229l 6l8'cl LE5'9L oLL'yL suojeiedg Aouabileusg LL-LO
TR W] 21¥'6E9 LOL'OYY 969'/6¢ LG8 LoF 0V ¥iv svuBuBLIRYN 110
QLL'LEL Pro'vrL £20'¢S 6LL'BOL 01946 FAAN A uswdojeasq ANUNLLLLD 1E-10
G+0'GLE'T 00L'WWS'T G/1'69¢ L0T'0LEE ¥0z'98e 062'602' wawypedsq a2ljod 1Z-10
Zo¥'LL6 615'€20'1 206'987'1 LLZ'BLE 699°'LBG'L LEE'vEe uoljEHSIUWPY Li-L0
strelhold jeuoneraad
saunjpuadxy sainpuadxg suoresado [EEER suolRRA0D [puuosIad sueN oN weibdld
[eny 22Ad 1BNdY £ZA sainppuadx3 p2ebpng $ZAd selnypuadx3 pejebpng GZAA

196png pasodoad GZAd
19 jeog yo abe|ia

v Maiyxy




ZELLLOLLS P68 10L°C1S 09.°6£8'8% peeierr'vLS 679'vZ8 VIS spund {Iv - Tv.LOL

T62'S96% €OV 1L20'LS 656'12LLS 000°001°L$ L£8'99L° LS dL 02
168°220'L$ £08'006°c$ LY L0S' LS ££6'60Z°2$ 092'6.0'L$ spun. uonebiqo 19ea

74 626781 869212 002'6%C oLzese Twaduw| aaniSANselu| 1emag Aejiueg /€
0 8eTVYE'T Z0S'9 000's 000t aosdw puog 1emeg lueg  ¢f
viv'LS) ¥£5°108 911'296 £88'cEP - ¥SS ¥
124 8¢ {(62) 000'969 0 JUACIOLLY BInonuisEU] JSTepn 9E
L0S'6G¢ 725°'¢98 (1) 0G62'19¢ 00£'c9e pund puog  Gg
050'¥8¥ 106°281 Z]T'0S 00}'seY 08.'9¢¥ uswheday puog Joy JSlBp WIS PE
825'/2% 1Ze'81$ 68118 000'52$ 000's2$ wswdoleasq Buping 20
61 'vZ$ 0/6'GS$ 8/6'01% 000'GLS 000'5L$ spun4 paimnbay

0 0 0 0 0 uoneaideq Jue|d Jomes Ly
0 0 0 0 0 uoyeoauda 1Sep OF
0 0 0 0 0 aAlesay puog Jomag (%3
g 0 0 0 0 aMBsSsy puog BBM b
AR 4 046'6$ 8/5'01$ 000°61$ 000°GES seNg jooyas gl
118'6.8'1$ 1891068 1¥9'50.$ z/8'el9'es 9r0'68G8 7S [ejoiqng spund jeyde)d
88y'Le 005722 86/ ¥ 0007ZEL 000°221 JuswdopAsg JIWOUOYT 8/
(zso's) 661 95¢'s £EE'vET 00¥%'66 uoisuedx3g sunjoniseyu; gy
0 LLL'BL $89'8Z4 001 - sopjioed [edioUnN 8¢
628'v/E'L ¥61'225 086'0LE 6S6'SE0’E ore'sSL'y wsweosdwi jeydes  gg
00€'sZ 0010t 009'LL 0000l 000°0) peduwj jomag ‘ues  gg
00t 201 008'8 00Z'2 000'01 000'0L pedu] olepn Ze
or8'¥ses 1£6'90€$ 670028 000'€SZS 000'081$ Xel |en4 ojojy Gl
£ozZ'cT'1$ 2TL' LIS LS ¥£2'002'6$ 620'6¥' L 905'8/6°/$ [ejoiqng spund bugesedo

Gzg ¢0l Z3L'6L1L 96209} 0£0°651 0Z8'0.1L sjyed 12
105'7E9 802'czo LOL'PiY 96£'665 086'889 abeqres  zg
G8Z'cT6'L 18V vl L sre'LEY L 807'688'L G6S'48L'T emMeg R Islep LG
LOS'ere 80L'vET 669'€22 oog'eze 108'€22 Aunosg . Iog/4HniI 9k
S¥6'6L8'V$ 9e2'021'6% 160'08F'cS GB0°T8S 7S ¥0S'20L'v$ [eeUsD 10

SanUsADyY sanuanayf sINUIAY QLA SINUINSYH saNUBINIY sUEN puUnd "ON PuUN4
[BNIOY ZZAS [enjoy £ZAd [eN1oY $ZAd webpng $ZAd 1eBpng gZAd
EWEEEW pun AQ SenusAsy
1o3png pasodoid STAA

1D B0 Jo 33eqIA




MEMO
TO: Mayor Spesia and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: March 25, 2024

RE: BID FOR SALT VIA ILLINOIS CMS

Over the past few years, Coal City has been joint purchasing salt through a collective purchase in
which Grundy County collaborated with different entities and then provided one total for all
governmental entities whom were acquiring salt on an annual basis. These amounts went into
the one annual state bid that was conducted by Illinois Central Management Services (CMS). At
this point, the State of Illinois has requested these indirect purchases stop and the services be
provided by CMS directly — there is NO difference in the unit rate because they provide one per
ton rate across all entities who are participating to acquire road salt.

This direct purchase occurred in the past, but Grundy began simply collecting the data and then
placing the order for the whole county. Now, CMS would like all entities to register directly as
in the past. Attached is the information for the participation with CMS. Darrell is expecting to
purchase 400 tons of salt again this upcoming year; at the last unit price of $82.50, this would
cost $33,000. However, due to some salt being utilized this past winter, lower prices are being
anticipated, Last year’s unit price is about 15% from the all-time high that was just below
$100.00/ton when the logistics supply line drove up the prices in recent years. Despite the price,
Coal City was lucky at that time to have supply because many entities were looking everywhere
just to purchase minimal amounts.

Recommendation:

Authorize the Public Works Director to enter into a joint purchasing agreement with CMS for the
acquisition of its annual rock salt supply.

Miritz\purchasing\Authorization of CMS participation for Rock Salt Acquisition




CMS CY2024-CY2025 Rock Salt Contract s
Joint Participation Agreement

>

B I U & X

This Rock Salt Joint Participation Agreement is offered to those governmental units who agree to participate in
the CY2024-CY2025 Rock Salt solicitation and who agree to take delivery of required tonnage as specified in
the resulting joint purchase master contract(s). The resulting joint purchase master contract(s) will be for a
one (1) year term with no options to renew.

BY SUBMITTING THIS ROCK SALT CONTRACT JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT WITH A ROCK SALT
TONNAGE AMOUNT, YOUR GOVERNMENTAL UNIT WILL BE OBLIGATED TO TAKE DELIVERY OF THAT
SPECIFIED AMOUNT DURING THE CONTRACT TERM. READ THROUGH ALL TERMS OF THIS DOCUMENT,
INCLUDING THE SIGNATORY'S CERTIFICATIONS, BEFORE SUBMISSION. IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS ABOUT
THE CERTIFICATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT YOUR GOVERNMENTAL UNIT'S LEGAL
COUNSEL.

If you have more than one Ship To location, you MUST complete a separate Contract Participation Agreement
for each location,

The deadline to respond is 5:00 p.m. April 07, 2024. This submission date is firm and if you do not respond by
this date, you will not be included in the new solicitation or resulting joint purchase master contract for Rock
Salt for the CY2024-CY2025 season.



a3} JOMSUR LIoYS

~pasa|[ap 949 0151 J[BS ALYIIUM O} SSBIDPE AL S| S{YL
 £9pc9 di7 pue Ay Buipniou| ssaippy o1 diug SU1 §E1BUM

(jeuondo) uendineag

- UQI0aS 1XaU 0) SNUALQY 1 UONRES Jayy
~ GT-FTAD J0) UAKBWIOI 1feS XO0H
. o O
SN O
UPIS U QranulUY) 2 UOo3ESs B .
) _ca . E5TOTFZOTAD 10} Wasauly
. uonediojied 1085U0D 1ES %00y 8u 838(dLrod o3 Aluotpne Buiseyaind au) eAet nokog
on ()
sp O
X3} JOMSUR LSS
(U0sEaS GZOTAD .
¥ -$ZOTAD FUL IO} LORBUI{I0S MU By Ul syed|onied o3 USIM UM (BILSWWISADY INOA S30G 533 1dag AemyBiH AIUnog Buue, ‘Ciyste) SWeN, J0 A0 2wep, 10 BEIIA FWBN, [SMojjof Setal3
 S1UFY [2IUBLULLEBAOS JNOA 30 SLLIEY BUL SLIBUM
(jeuando) uanduosaq
i be B91Edaay Aoy Buiseyoind sBumas sbueyd “siewa Bunoa)ioo spuuey syt

llews plieA

« I3




%001 O
%08 ()

‘501 oz o dh Japio ueo Wwedonsed

I4LSUCLOOL JO Anuenb e saipwysa wediopued 2 4 JeLR SUBSLI TBYL "H%0TL. JO MaUIULGD eseyang
LURLXEL € panmo)ie 39 [[|m STuedisiied ||B woj=q 20/0y3 Inok jo ssajpselay "suol poL J8pio o paebuqo
s wedpanzed sy 'suer gL jo Auuent e saRwlisa wediopied 31 puz 00| SSO0YD ROA Jf *SUOL (g J2pI0
o1 parEbigge Auo s wediopied 541 °suUe1 901 jO Ayuend e sajewnsa Juedidiled ai) puB %0g SS00YS ned 31

, £10SE8S GZOZAD-FZOZAD BUL 104 JUSIHILILICD SSEYaInd WU IN0A S11BUM

3l izMsuR LOUs

“SIUBLIBLU]
SHOE ZZ Uf DRIEMNDIES 8¢ PIAOYS Sa1Bwflss pue painbal sfSUC) 22 40 WAL Y (IBYR]
. InoAuo kopos WD lBul Bupsanbal U [BIUSLILIBACSE NOA S1 1[ES %20 JO SUCY AU MOH

W1 JBMEUE HOYS

. (SSIIPPE [IELUS SUOSIA JOBINGY 3131 5| JEUM

%I} Jamsle UoYS

, LAROLINL BUOLIA[R} SHDSIad JORIIOY BUL STIRUM

1XR] JAMSUR HOYS

» 631 SU0SIad 1081UCD AUL STIBUM

Kal iamsue poys

. £MES 00y 01 $91E3) 1 SB I [BRISUWLISA0D JNDA JO) UDSIEd JO2ILOD BUL STOUM

X3 IBMSUR LIOUS

“30J0AU) UL PUSS || JOPUSA UL USILish OL.SSBIPPE 94 S| S L

L £3pag diZ pue A1 Bupniou) SS3IPPY OLI1E 24l SHIBUM




Certificate of Authority *

| certify that funds are available for this agreement and that such items are available for the sole use of this
governmental unit, and not for personal use of any official or individual or resale. In addition, | agree to abide
by the Joint Purchasing Procedures established by the Department of Central Management Services.

Please upload the completed Blank Certificate of Authority that was attached to the email with the link to this
participation agreement form.

&, Add file ’} View folder

Printed Name of Authorized Signature *
Please enter Last Name, First Name

Short answer text

BY SUBMITTING THIS ROCK SALT CONTRACT JOINT ] @® Multiple choice s
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT FORM ON BEHALF OF
YOUR GOVERNMENTAL UNIT, YOU ARE HEREBY
CERTIFYING TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS THAT YOU
HAVE ACTUAL AUTHORITY (PROOF OF WHICH IS
ATTACHED HERETO) TO OBLIGATE YOUR
GOVERNMENTAL UNIT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE
SOLICITATION AND TAKE DELIVERY OF ALL AMOUNTS
SPECIFIED IN YOUR SUBMISSION. YOU FURTHER
CERTIFY THAT YOU HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
APPLICABLE PURCHASING AND CONTRACT
REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH BY YOUR
GOVERNMENTAL UNIT.

{ ) Yes, I certify.

{ ) Add option or add "Other"

0 Required ~ @ }




MEMO
TO: Mayor Spesia and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: March 25, 2024

RE: DEMOLITION BIDS FOR THE S. BROADWAY PROPERTIES

Upon the purchase of the former residential homes at 425 & 435 S. Broadway, an environmental
study was conducted to ensure the correct demolition measures could take place to properly
remove and dispose of the existing structures. This report was provided to any interested
bidders, so they were aware of the requirements to dispose of the homes propetly.

On Wednesday, March 20'" three responsive bidders replied and their bids came in as provided
below:

Bidder Amount
J.X. Trotter Enterprises $49,670.56
Troutman Excavating 58,775.00
Stott Contracting 117,320.00

Please recall this bid will dispose properly of two residences and will leave the ground with dirt
to be seeded by Public Works. Demolishing the current structures will remove the liability of
allowing these dwelling units to remain standing and allow for future potential uses.

Recommendation:

Select J. K. Trotter Enterprises to Complete the Demolition of 425 & 435 S. Broadway for a cost
not to exceed $49,670.56.

Mfritz\purchasing\Demalition of 425-435 S Broadway Recommendation




J. K. Trotter Ent Inc /
K / %/’L%_

6670 McArdle Road

Coal City, IL 60416
. Village of Coal City
515 S. Broadway St

Coal City, IL 60416
425 & 435 South Broad way demolition bid.

J.K. Trotter Ent Inc. submits a bid for the demolition of both properties as described by the bid
packet,

Total price  $49,670.56

President



425/435 South Broadway Homes Demolition

Village of Coal City is requesting a written quote for the demolition at 425 S. Broadway St.
and 435 S. Broadway St., Coal City, IL. The demolition must include the following tasks:

¢ Houses including all concrete and foundation removed from properties.

e Water & Sewer lines capped at property lines.

» Specialized waste must be disposed of in a manner that complies with environmental
requirements. An analysis has been conducted providing these portions of special
removal. The village already removed the light assembly sited on page 5 within this PDF
document.

¢ The disturbed portions of property shall be restored with clean backfill up fo 1’ below final
grade. The last 1’ of restoration shall be black dirt.

The houses must be removed and restoration completed by April 30, 2024.

Proposals to complete this work will be received by Linda Sula, Village of Coal City, 515 S.
Broadway, Coal City, IL 60416 until 12:00 P.M., Wednesday, March 20, 2024, prevailing time. RFP
Responses may be e-mailed to Ms. Sula at Isula@coalcity-il.gov; those emails with the subject “2024
Broadway Home Demalition RFP:Bid” shall not be opened until that time.

Awarded contractor is expected to be a properly registered contractor according to the
Village of Coal City's code requirements.




MEMO
TO: Mayor Spesia and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: March 25, 2024

RE: SANITARY PIPE INSTALLATION AT THE DIGESTER

During the Sanitary Modernization Project most of the existing underground and delivery piping
has been replaced, but the return piping that come from eth ground to the top of the digester has
yet to have been replaced. Due to the previous experience with Island City Piping and moreover
due to their availability, they have been selected by Public Works to replace a portion of exposed
piping that is in need of replacement due to its current conditions.

The 8” influent lines to be replaced were original to the plant and have outlived their useful life.
Due to the investment in new piping throughout the system, most of all of the delivery piping has
been replaced at this point. There are still some sanitary modernization project proceeds that will
be utilized to purchase this project.

Recommendation:

Authorize the utilization of Island City Piping to complete the Digester Influent Piping lines at a
cost of $28,000.

Mfeitz\interdepartmental\Sanitary Treatment Digester Influent piging Replacement to be conducted by Isiand Piping




‘ Propnsal

ISLAND CITY PIPING, INC.

Bridget M Str »ng-President
21620 W. Sounty Rd.
WILMINGTON, IL 60481
(615) 476-5503 Fax (816) 476-5536

PROPOSAL SUEIMITTED TO: Village of Coal City PHONE: 815-634-8608 | DATE: 02/28//2024

STREET: 515 S. Broadway Street JOB NAME: Repla¢e influent Lines

ClT‘i’, STATE an.| ZIP CODE: Coal City, IL. 80416 JOB LOCATICN: Coal City WWTP

CONTACT: Tylet Valiente ISLAND CITY PIPING ¢ ONTACT: JOI3 PHONE:
Jason Strong 815-893-5730

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

Island City iping, INC will provide supetvision, labor, and equipment to remove 2 of
the 4- 8" carbon steel influent lines from purnp to pit and replace lines with 8 schedule
80 PVG pipe @ the WWTP. Also, the Village of Coal City will assist Island City Piping
with the remioval and instaltation of the pipe by operating and the use of theip backhoe
machine.

Total Lump Sum: $28,000.00

«

We Propose hareby to furnish material and {abor—complete In accordance with above speciflcations, for the sum of,

Payment to be made as follows: Twanty-Eight Thousar:d o Doltars ($28,000.00)

Al Malarial s guararieed to be as speciied. Al viork (o ba completad In & woikmaniike ranner according o standard practices. Any afteration or
deviation from sbove specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon wiitten orders and wll haconts an extra ol e oer and above the
astimale. Al agream ints contingent upon stilkes accldents or delays beyent: our control. Ownep-to, dary fi do and giier hegessary Insurance.
Our workers are fully covered by Workman's Coypensation lnsurance. {

Aythorlzed Signature!
Note: thls proposal 2

Aceeptance of Propotal- the above prices, speciiications and conditions are uatisfactory and are hereby tccepted. You are authorie- to do the work as
specified. Payment wit be mads as outlined above.

Date of Acceptance!

Siynature:




221 West Washington Street e Morris, IL 60450
Phone 815.942.1402 e morris@chamlin.com

Chcm!in & Associc’res Professional Design Firm License #184-001717
ENGINEERS » SURVEYORS  PLannErs e e T

March 20, 2024

Mayor David Spesia
Village of Coal City
515 South Broadway
Coal City, IL 60416

SUBJECT: Village of Coal City
Carbon, Elm & Spring Water Main
Pay Request  #1

Dear Mayor David Spesia:
Chamlin & Associates has reviewed and inspected the work by Brandt

Excavating, Inc. All work performed has been completed in general
compliance with Village standards and contract requirements.

Original Contract Amount: $ 403,488.11
Completed Amount: $ 119,876.96
Previous Payments: $ -
10% Retention $ 11,987.70
$ 107,889.26

Chamlin & Associates, Inc. at this time recommends a payment in the
amount of $107,889.26 be made to Brandt Excavating, Inc.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
REH/am

Project# 9956.00
ey T e e e e e )

Peru Office Oftawa Office
4152 Progress Boulevard e Peru, IL 61354 218 West Lafayette Street e Ottawa, IL 61350

1 Phone 815.223.3344 e Fax 815.223,3348 Phone 815.434.7225 o Fax 815.434,2831
‘ peru@chamlin.com www.chamlin.com ottawa@chamlin.com



;; ENGINEER'S PAYMENT ESTIMATE Client  Village of Coal City
515 South Broadway, Coal City, IL 60416
Estimate No. 1 Date March 20, 2024 Project Village of Coal Clty
Payable to:  Brandt Excavating, Inc. Carbon, Elm & Spring Water Main
385 E Hoover Street
Morris, IL 60450
NO. ITEMS UNIT AWARD COMPLETED
aTy. AMOUNT QTY. | UNIT PRICE TOTAL
11 Trench Backfill, Special cY 1100 |$ 11.00 446 0011 % 4.46
2|HMA Patching, 6" SY 1400 S 70,000.00 50.00
3|Traffic Control LS 1 $ 52,000.00 30% 52,000.00| § 15,600.00
4|pVC Watermain, 8" LF 680 $ 44,200,000 | 146.5 65001 S 9,522,50
5|pVC Watermaln - Qwner Supplied, 10" LF 950 S 52,250.00 950 5500 | $ 52,250.00
6]{PVC Watermain, 10" LF 150 $ 13,500.00 70 90.00| $ 6,300.00
7|Water Service Connection EA 15 S 36,000.00 2,400.00
8{Fire Hydrant With Auxiliary Valve EA 4 $  30,000.00 2 7,500.00 | § 15,000.00
9|8" Water Valve EA 7 S 19,600.00 2 2,800.00| § 5,600.00
10[10" Water Valve EA 3 S 11,400.00 3,800.,00} § 11,400.00
11{Driveway Removal and Replacement, Aggregate SY 180 $  2,700.00 15.00
12|Driveway Removal and Replacement, PCC Sy 50 s 7,500.00 150.00
13|Parkway Restoration LS 1 $  7,500.00 7,500.00
14|Portland Cement Concrete Sidewalk, 5" SF 175 S 2,625.00 15.00
15|Combination Curb and Gutter Remaoval and LF 300 $  9,000.00 30.00
16]Miscellaneous Tile Repair LF 50 S 2,500.00 4 50.00 | $ 200.00
17|Exploration Trench, Special LF 50 S 2,500.00 50.00
18| Dectectable Warnings, Special SF 32 S 0.32 0.01
19]Structure to Be Removed EA q S 2,000.00 500.00
20|Pressure Connection EA 1 $  6,000.00 6,000.00
21{Cut In Connection EA 7 S 28,000.00 1 4,000.00 | $ 4,000.00
22|Fire Hydrant To Be Removed EA 4 $ 0.04 0.01
23|sidewalk Removal SF 175 | S 1.75 0.01
24§Storm Sewers, 10" Water Main Quality LF 60 S 4,200.00 70.00
TOTAL B S 403,488.11 $ 119,876.96
By @7%— Total Value of Completed Work ~ $ 119,876.96
Dated March 20, 2024 Deduct  10% To Be Retained  $ 11,987.70
Balance on Completed Work S 107,889.26
Peru, Molrris.. Ottawa Prev. Pay. Made to Contractor $ -
Hinols Net Amt. Due - This Estimate $ 107,889.26

Chotin 8, Associdtes

Project # 9956.00




